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) practices

(3) Exempted by other
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commercial or
financial information

.(5) Internal Documents
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The toliowing service is requeausd (check one).
 Show to whom and date delivered ..
{2 Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.
T RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered

O RESTRICTED DELIWVERY
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery .

{CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2 AﬂTuCLE&REss?ﬂz : ﬂ

c.an-

L.) — ) :
3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: i
REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO. | INSURED NO::

qyrery |

(Always obtain signature of addrisssee or ageni)

| have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE, ] Addressee 0 Authomedaoﬂt

DATE OF DELIVERY

o

U 1980

5 ADDRESS complete only i requested)

6 UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERKS
INITIALS

1977-0-

/‘{/L/,L /0&2—’ g




Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy'ot'
final conciliation agreement for your files.

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement




‘you uill find a fully executed copy otsthuf
final conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement




reason to believe that

§ 44la(a)(3) by uailhé’cbntiibutions totnlihg $32;
elections held in 1978; o

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, havinj'_
duly participated in informal methods of conciliation, do
hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement
has the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(4)(A).
II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.




e —

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(3,‘5y Ilkin§

contributions totaling $32,044 for federal elections held in 1§78.
VI. Respondent will file a statement signed by him aha

Mrs. Rudin with each committee to which he made a contribution

for a federal election held in 1978 indicating their intent to

have one-half of the amounts of the contributions attributed to

respondent and one-half to Mrs. Rudin.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of two hundred and fifty
dollars ($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(6)(B).

VIII. Respondent agrees that he shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.




agreement.

XI. It is mutually agreed that respondent ahali¢

within thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becqui';

effective.

Rot A

Generai Counsel. _
Federal Election Commission

Lewis Rudin
Respondent




2. Instruct the General Counsel to procede with
conciliation of this matter based on the finding
that Lewis Rudin is in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§44la(a) (3).

Commissioners Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and
Tiernan voted affirmatively for these actions; Commissioner Aikens
dissented.

oz fo» wosse. Yl Coamaria’
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission







ATTACHMENT :
Copy of Vote Sheet




Signature:

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNMSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSICNERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE CATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION ScCRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITEM
¥ TAE ZXECUTIVE SESSIOM IGENOA.
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butiona for lf:l. = lottnr went out‘hﬂ

ve received ro-pono-n ftu- Mr. !ndin 'S attamnqy k.
addresuing the Ccllillion'l tlndlnq: on !‘hruary 1’»
and April 9, 1980. (See Attaehnlutl 1l and 1).

II. EVIDENCE/ANALYSIS

o~
g

o
=
o
e

2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(3) prohibits any individual from
making contributions aggregattng nord'thln $25,000 in a
calendar year. Pursuant to that same section, any gohtri-
bution made to a candidate in a year other than the calendar
year in which the election is held with respect to which
such contribution is made, is considered to be made during

the calendar year in which such election is held.




their intontioh had been that one-half of the a-ountlr¢f~

contributions in question be attributed to Lewis Rudin anﬁ;ogi4hllf

to Basha Rudin. The specific contributions and anounts,ijp»
listed in an accompanying schedule. The signed statement also
indicates that the Rudins will notify each of the recipgqnf
committees in question and request that the connitteas’ijghd"’
their reports.

The attribution of the amounts of the contributions in
accordance with Mr. and Mrs. Rudin's statement results in

total contributions of $16,022 for each in the calendar year 1978.

Thus, the issue in this matter more appropriately concerns




in regard to its finding of reason to believe there had

been a violation of 2 U.8.C. § 44la(a)(3). ‘ ;

In both his letters and conversations vithfth.'QGC-‘
staff, Mr. Ward has stated Mr. Rudin's interest in
conciliating this matter prior to a vote on probable cause.
Attached to this report is a proposed conciliatieﬁvngrealent
which the General Counsel recommends that the stl!f'be authb:1qed
to present to the respondent. The agreement contalnulhn" _
admission of a violation of 11 C.F.R. § 104.8(d) and imposes
a civil penalty of $250. This relatively low civil penalty is
proposed in light of the amounts of civil penalties the

Commission has received in other reporting violation matters.




P, o

Chi

General Counse

Attachments
1. Response from Ward
2. Response from Ward/Rudins
3. Proposed conciliation agreement
4. Proposed letter and Notification
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A io1 -gggrngating in excess ot $25,000’ o
elections during . We note that the Notificat
to Believa Pinﬁin tates -the aggregate contributi
; e the body and schedule of such Finding show
the aggregate contributions to be $32,044, or an excess of $7,044,
We assume that the $38,800 figuie is_a typographical error.

Before presenting an analysis of this matter on behalf of
Mr. Rudin, we would like to point out that Mr. Rudin has no
record of having made a $600 contribution to the "Citizens for
the 18th C.D. Committee” as indicated on the Schédule labeled
"Contributions In Lewis Rudin",

As for the remaining $6,444 in excess contributions, it
appears from an examination of all relevant records that Mr. Rudin
did indeed make those contributions, This would appear to place
him over the legal limit. There are, however, several important
mitigating factors which account for the situatlon and of which ~
the Commission should be aware, - ~-* ! o e
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Silver Jubilee, $1,
(See attached fun
believed that onl
his 325.000 limi

3. The $444 rupqx;‘ : ampaign Annrica lB-””
the costs of a luncheon gi en hy Mr. Rudin, which while
at his residence, he- regardaﬂ, mlstakenly, as not ¢ouﬁﬁ
his personal 1im1tat£on; and 5

4. The schedule indicates Mr. Rudin made two $1,0ﬂ&
contributions to Campaign America. In doing so, he was un
mistaken impression that $1,000 was for the 1980 presidenti&l
campaign of Senator Dole.

The foregoing is presented not as a substantive defensc
but in order that the Commission understand that Mr. Rudin dié
not intentionally exceed his spending limitation, nor did he act
in a cavalier manner or with any careless disregard for the law,
He attempted to act reasonably and within the law,

Indeed, if Mr. Rudin had known that his 1977 contributions
to the Peyser, Bradley, Wright and 18th C,D, Committees counted
against his 1978 limit, he would have been far more cautious in
making his 1978 contributions, In particular, he would not have
made the entire $5,000 contribution to the Democratic Congressional
Dinner Committee or the entire $5,000 contribution to the National
Republican Senatorial Committee., These are affairs which both
Mr, Rudin and his wife are interested in and both attend when
possible. She is capable of having purchased tickets for these
events and would have done so in her own name had either she or
hexr husband realized that he was appreaching the limit on contri-
butions as it was their intention that the contributions come
from both of them, 1In fact, Mrs. Rudin did not make any contri-
butions on her own for federal elections during 1978,
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the "Rudins,” particularly

Democratic Congressional- DinNBr Committee 'a

the Republican Senatorial ee, that
contributed by Mr.- lndin e mad nd-

Rudin, and that if by Commi

will submit an affidavit to that effect and uill not
committees in question and request that they amend
to the Commission to reflect that fact; : "

(c) Mr. Rudin agrees not to exceed the legal linit ll“
contributor in the future; and ~ o

(d) For the caleridar year 1980 Mr. Rudin will 1imit“his”
contributions to no more than $17z9550 which is $7,044 less
than $25,000. o

We hope that this is agreeable to the Commission and reiterate
the willingness of Mr. Rudin to cooperate in every way with the
Commission to resolve this matter in a conciliatory fashion.

Sincerely,

John S. Ward

JSW:mkec
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withstanding ‘the comments vhich we nda
schedule in our Fe 5 ‘

the necessary attributian of the contrihutiﬂml. we have
proceeded as though the original schedule was aceurato.»

We hope that this information is helpful to the
Commission and again I reiterate the desire of the Rudins
to resolve this matter in a conciliatory fashion.

Sinec
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to reflcct that each of un made .one-half"
contributions.
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Committee
Citizens for Brademas
Cammittee

George Bush for FOTH
Congress Cammittee 7/25/78

Brian Corcoran for
Congress Cammittee 9/25/78
- fem .
Cammittee 10/18/78

New Yorkers for ; - .
Robin Duke 1/13/78 $200

Friends of Clint .
Deveaux 5/78 $200

Camittee to Re-Elect
Congressman Bill Green 9/28/78 $1,000
S v *
Elect Lowenstein to
Congress Cammittee 6/27/78 $500
9/1/78 $500

Citizens Camittee for
Abner Mikva for Congress 10/21/78 $600




C.D. Committee

Democratic Congressional
Dinner Committee

National Republican
Senatorial Mttee

Jim Wright Majority
Congrgshs Cc:::mitttge 1/6/78

1978 Eisenhower
Silver Jubilee . 4/6/18

Campaign America 7/12/78 $1,000 $500
e 8/29/78 $444 $222
10/9/78 . $1,000 $500
Bill Bradley for U.S. I -io .
Senate - 12/12/17 $1,000 $500
Friends of Peyser 12/1/717 $1,000 $500
Cammittee to Elect Geraldine T T Tes
Ferraro to Congress 10/30/78 $200 $100

Robert R. Lewis for Congress 6/5/78 ~ $250. $125.

TOTAL $32,044.00 - $16,022.00 $16,022.00




sined to take no. | ther letion‘,n
violation of 2 BAS.C. § 441a(a)(3

04

2

As you have -xpresled your cllent'a desirg (]
this matter in a conciliatory fashion, the Commissi:
approved the attached conciliation agreement which is pro-
posed as a settlement of a violation of 11 C.F.R. § 104.8(4).
I1f you agree with the provisions of the enclosed comciliation
agreement, please have your client sign and return it along
with the civil penalty to the Commission within ten days.
Please have the check for the penalty nade ptyable to the
U.S. Treasurer.

ﬂ €3
~
c
=
Bes |

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreement
Reason to Believe Notification
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' FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL Mg

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 104.B(d) (fornnrly section 104 5(e))
any contribution which represents contributions by more than one per-
son shall indicate on the written instrument or on an ac _,ying
writing signed by all contributors, the amount to be attributed
each contributor. As Mr. Rudin failed to provide such doculln__tion
at the time the contributions were made, the General Counsel recommended
the Coomission find reason to believe that Mr. Rudin violated 11 C.P.R.
§ 104.8(d). As the respondent's attorney has expressed Mr. Rudin's
desire to conciliate this matter, the General Counsel further recom-
mended the Commission enter into informal conciliation with Mr. Rudin.

Based on the foregoing analysis, the rederal Blection 00nmission

1. Found reason to believe that Lewis Rudin violated 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.8(4).

2. Voted to enter into informal conciliation with Mr. Rudin.

3. Approved the proposed letter and conciliation agreement.
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Dear David: 3
Atuchoa m

this MUR

utilized the acmu of contributions which we receiv '
from the Comnmission in i 24, 1980 Iww.' not-
withstanding the eeu-nnts'ﬂhich ith regax
schedule in our February 19th letter to the Commission.
These concerns still remain, but for the purposes of making

& the necessary attribution of the contributions, we have

- proceeded as though the original schedule was accurate.

c We hope that this information is helpful to the
Commission and again I reiterate the desire of the Rudins

= to resolve this matter in a conciliatory fashion.

3

Sincexply,

JO S. Ward

JSW:mkc
enc.







Congressman Bill Green 9/28/78

Elect Lowenstein to
Congress Committee 6/27/78
9/1/78

Citizens Committee for
Abner Mikva for Congress 10/21/78

$270

5200

- o

$200
$1,000

$500
$500

$600




C.D. Comittee

Jim Wright Majority
Congress Committee

1978 Eisenhower
Silver Jubilee

Cawpaign Pmerica 7/12/78
10/9/78
Bill Bradley for U.S.  uw
Senate ‘
Friends of Peyser 12/2/77

Camnittee to Elect Geraldine
Ferraro to Congress 10/30/78

Robert R. Lewis for Congress 6/5/78

TOTAL

$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

séoo
$250 .

$32,044.00

-$125 - -

$16,022.00

e e o b %

500
$222
$500
$500
$500
$100
$125

$16,022,00




ftes the aggregate con‘ i {qur | =
hody -and schedule o!‘ i ¥

Before' presenti an analysis of this
Mr. Rudin, we would like to point out that
record of ha ;. a $600 contribution ;
thc 18th C.D. Commi tee” as indicated on the Bch
'Contribntions In Lewin ‘Rudin®.

As for the'reuaiuing $6,444 in excess cant:ibution:, it i
appears from an examination of all relevant records that Mr. Rudin
did indeed make those contributions. This would appear to place
him over the legal limit. There are, however, several important
mitigating factors which account for the situation and of which
the Commission should be aware.




‘at his residence
" his personal limi!

4, The schedule indlcates Mr. Rudin made two $1,000 ;
contributions to Campaign America., In doing so, he was under the
mistaken impression that $1,000 was for the 1980 presidentill
campaign of Senator Dole,

The foregoing is presented not as a substantive defense
but in order that the Commission understand that Mr. Rudin did
not intentionally exceed his spending limitation, nor did he act
in a cavalier manner or with any careless disregard for the law,
He attempted to act reasonably and within the law,

Indeed, if Mr. Rudin had known that his 1977 contxibutions
to the Peyser, Bradley, Wright and 18th C.D. Committees counted
against his 1978 limit, he would have been far more cautious in
making his 1978 contributions, In particular, he would not have
made the entire $5,000 contribution to the Democratic Congressional
Dinner Committee or the entire $5,000 contribution to the National
Republican Senatorial Committee. These are affairs which both
Mr, Rudin and his wife are interested in and both attend when
possible. She is capable of having purchased tickets for these
events and would have done so in her own name had either she ox
her husband realized that he was approaching the limit on contri-
butions as it was their intention that the contributions come
from both of them., In fact, Mrs, Rudin did not make any contri-
butions on her own for federal elections during 1978,




o i ke i b el LEVER)
T ; 1

" committees in queatiqa and . requ£8.
~ to the Commission. ho rt Itct;t :

(c) Mr. Rudin agrees ‘not to exceed the legal 17
contributor in the future; and

(d) For the caleridar year 1980, Mr. Rudin will'linfélﬁii;~
contributions to no more than $17!956, which is $7,044 IGUI
than $25,000.

We hope that this is agreeable to the Commission and reiterate
the willingness of Mr. Rudin to cooperate in every way with the
Commission to resolve this matter in a conciliatory fashion.

Sincerely,

<
c
oo
L ©
<
o~
o
e |

John S. Ward
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April 8, 1980.

There were no objections to the Interim Invut:[gathn

Report at the time of the deai!l:lne.’




e




nr. !brd hau agreed to provide a statenent to thil Qt-cet” lu-

the Rudinn.
Upon receipt of this statement, a reco-lendation will be

made to the Commission.

General Counlel




The above-named- document was circulated to

at 2:00, Pebruary 15, 1980.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

o

-

<

- the Commission on a 24-hour no-objection basis
o

~r

< Report at the time of the deadline.

Q







e

respond by Pebruary 19, 1980.

Umn'-néc:l.pt- of Mr. Ward's re-ponie, &
will be made to the Commission.




y have 1 2 U.8.C. §441a(a)(3) by making
contrihutions'dgﬁ:ggnting in excess of $25,000 for federal
elections during 1978. We note that the !btificntidn 0f Reason

to Believe Findi states the aggregate contribution figure to
be $38,800, while the body and schedule of such Pinding show

the aggregate contributions to be $32,044, or an excess of $7,044,
We assume that the $38,800 figure is A-typographical error.,

Before presenting an analysis of this matter on behalf of
Mr. Rudin, we would like to point out that Mr. Rudin has no
record of having made a $600 contribution to the "Citizens for
the 18th C.D. Committee®™ as indicated on the Schedule labeled
"Contributions In Lewis Rudin®,.

As for the remaining $6,444 in excess contributions, it
appears from an examination of all relevant records that Mr, Rudin
did indeed make those contributions. This would appear to place
him over the legal 1limit. There are, however, several important
mitigating factors which account for the situation and of which
the Commission should be aware.




at his rol!.dm he regarded,
,v.:hj.a personal u‘.-ttnucm m

4. The schedule 1ndicates nr. nndin nnde two $1,000
contributions to Campaign America. In doing so, he was.
mistaken impression that $1,000 was for the 1980 presidcntig_
campaign of Senator Dole. :

The foregoing is presented not as a substantive defense

but in order that the Commission understand that Mr. Rudin did:
not intentionally exceed his spending limitation, nor did h.‘;at
in a cavalier manner or with any careless disregard for the law.
He attempted to act reasonably and within the law, '

Indeed, if Mr., Rudin had known that his 1977 contributionl
to the Peyser, Bradley, Wright and 18th C.D, Committees counted
against his 1978 limit, he would have been far more cautious in
making his 1978 contributions. In particular, he would not have
made the entire $5,000 contribution to the Democratic Congr onal
Dinner Committee or the entire $5,000 contribution to the Na j 1
Republican Senatorial Committee. These are affairs which both
Mr, Rudin and his wife are interested in and both attend when:
possible. She is capable of having purchased tickets for these
events and would have done so in her own name had either she or
hexr husband realized that he was approaching the limit on contri-~
butions as it was their intention that the contributions come
from both of them, In fact, Mrs. Rudin did not make any contri-
butions on her own for federal elections during 1978,




(c) Mr. nnﬂin'agrnes not to exceed the Iegal
contributor in the future; and

(d) Por the caleridar year 1980, Mr. Rudin will
contributions to no more than $17,956, which is $1,0¢i
than $25,000.

We hope that this is agreeable to the Commission and terate
the willingness of Mr. Rudin to cooperate in every way with the
Commission to resolve this matter in a conciliatory fas YRS

Sincerely,

JSW:mkc




Keith L. Brown
Detroit -
Frank D. Stella

Housion -
Sanford E. McCormick

Jacksonville -
W. Ashley Verlander

Los Angeles -

Margaret Martin Brock
Miami -

Edward F. Swenson. Jr.

New York -
Jeremiak Milbank

Philadelphia -
John H. Ware, 3rd

San Francisco -
David Packerd

Seattle -
William E. Boeing. Jr.

Tulsa-
J. W. W. Whitney, Jr.

Washington, D.C. -
Kingdon Gould, Jr.

us to give cash gr ts
for their campaignaw

‘cial support. Your gnnerasity will help us

elect Republicans at all: 1evell 1n 1918.

very txuly yours,

George Bush

GB/hp

P.S. It was a tremendous eveninq, and your
contribution helped make it so.

Dwight D. Eisenhower Republican Center: 310 First Street Southeast, Washington, D.C. 20003.

The 1978 Eisenhower Silver Jubilee Dinners |William McManus. Treasurer] are a joint fund reising project with vavious Republican Siate
Cenirel Committees, which receive 50 per cent, the Republican National Commiries. whick receives 36 per cent, and the National Republican
Senatorial and Congressional Committees, which each receive 7 per cent. A copy of the above named commitiees reports is on file with. and
available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission. Washington, D.C.
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tom: curtom-. Mhmrmivoabymmaanury 29,
1980. We are currently in the process of reviewing his records to
see how they correspond to the list you have prepared and labeled
"Contributions In Lewis Rudin.” Despite the fact that Mr. Rudin
wants very much to cooperate in every way possible with the Commis-
sion in resolving this matter, it now appears that we will not be
able to present our response to the Commission within fifteen days
of receipt of the letter. This delay is largely due to the fact
that we are checking our records with those of the thirty-two
committees in question and the process is very time consuming.
Accordinly, we respectfully request that the Commission extend the
period of time in which Mr. Rudin may respond to this inquiry to
Tuesday, February 19, 1980.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
Sin erely] K
Jﬁhn S. Ward

80 :€a 118340¢

JSW:mke
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KIN anpD SEARS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
8 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. N W
ASHINGTON, D.C. 20006

-~

ks ,'fuu)
Fecp
A 'LE I)’JN

f‘r‘m

00 Feg 8 #nd Féderal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C, 20463




taken against you, t
believe that a vhllt&on m

not 'precluﬂi"thi settlement of this matter through i
: o ﬁumaﬁnd:l.ng of probablemntoboneve
if m 80 duu

-mu uitt.r v.t:l.l remain confidential. :l.n mrdam with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) (formerly 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (3) (B)) unless you notify the Commission in writing
that you wish the mm to be made pm::l.ic. e

If you :lnund t-.o be represented by ccunnl in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of represen-
tation stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.







dent has M his limit by S?.O“ 00,

attached chart for specific recipients, dtt.n and mnnu.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends finding .

:sra::;::(t;: (l;:l:l.eve that Lewi- Rudin may hln v:loht.od 2 U 8 c.
a .

Based on the foregoing mlysh. the !‘odual I.‘lcction
C‘:o-.'l.nion has found:

nenaon to believe that Lewis Rudin may hln violnted
2 U.S.C.'§ 44la(a) (3).




.irihh coreoligrf§r  gre
Corman Campaign Committee
New Yorkers for Robin Duke

Friends of Clint Deveaux

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman §iII'Green

Elect Lowenstein to Congress Committee
Citizens Committee for Abner Mikva
for Congress

Moorhead Campaign Committee

Citizens for Congressman John M. Murphy

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman
Charles Rangel

Citizens Committee for Pred Richmond

9/2&#73
6/27/78
9/1/7

10/21/78

Unknown
10/30/78

10/23/78

5/31/78
5/23/78




Committee to Elect Geraldine Ferraro
to Congress i

Robert R. Lewis for Congress

50N40204




att
Gnnunl connul'- a‘nnnty 2, 1980
report.

Voting for this determination were Commis

Aikens, Priedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and Reich

Attest:

Marjorie W. Ewmons
Secretary to the conlu .on

Report signed:
Received in Office of the Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis:

1-7-80, 10:55
1-7-80, 4:00







new 1n!o

II. g!;g!!ﬂ!élll:!ﬁis-

On November 23, 1979, this office received a referral

update from Rhn. This update included 1977 contriﬁntﬁdnn
made by the respondent to the principal campaign caﬁpittii'
of candidates running for election in 1978 and, in accordance
with the Act, are considered as having been made duriﬁg
calendar year 1978. See also Section 110.5(b) of the
Regulations.

According to Section I of the G Index, Mr. Rudin made
a total of $32,044.00 in contributions for 1978. (See the
attached referral and referral update for specific recipients,
dates and amounts. Therefore, it appears that the respondent

may have violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (3) which prohibits an




ATTACHMENTS

l. Referral
2, Referral Update
3. Proposed Letter
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Campaign '
New Yorksrs for Robin Duke -
Friends of Clint Deveaux
Committee to Re-Elect m-n nn ﬂuﬁ
Elect Lowenstein to Cnm
Citizens Committee for Mikva fa- m
Moorhead Campaign Committee
Citizens for Congressm John M. Hw
ries h-gul

- et
M

] —
o
o

e

Commwittee to Re-Elect m

Citizens Committee for Fred R

; Hr B subtotal 12"1'60' (Continued on

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: - ATTACHMENT ;
Individual appears to have m u-mm Timits.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

Nona_




.Scnator Mdersm Vohntur Mttn S

Re-Elect Senator Baker Committee 1,000
Walter Flowers for U.S. Senater == _ 500
Senator Floyd K. Haskell . _ 1,000
Committee to Re-Elect Senator Hathaway ’ 500
Committee to Re-Elect Senator Huddleston 1,000
Ravenel for Senate Committee 500
Citizens for Brademns Committee 200

George Bush for Congress Committee : 500
Brian Corcoran for Congress Commi ttee , 200
Corman Campaign Committee 200
New Yorkers for Robin Duke _ 200
Friends of Clint Deveaux ' 200
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Bill Green 1.000
Elect Lowenstein to Congress Committee 1,000
Citizens Committee for Abner Mikva for Congress 600
Moorhead Campaign Committee 1,000
Citizens for Congressman John M. Murphy 500
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Charles Rangel 1,000
Citizens Committee for Fred Richmond 500
subtotal 12,100 (Continued on p.2)

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT
Individual appears to have exceeded contribution limits.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: _ ATTACHMENT
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| de
may be attribu
-~ In the case of an individual
state the pages of the G Index she
utor and his/her spouse have
A1l contributions from an indiv
of $1,000 to a Federal candidate have been revi
designation. Unless otherwise noted, no contribut ms'?.ugting

in excess of $1,000 were designated to a particular elect

“-




OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (¢.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.




Committee to Elect

to Congress




6 0 0 ekl ae .
seLEcTED L1ST OF RECEDD
SECTION |
conrnauvom.runtnnnmsnazn STREET ADDRESS L '}?

FILER

umn-“m-mn.bmm ’

CITIZENS FOR THE 18 C.Do COMMITTEE
SE/131/1654 9091920 CONTRIAUTION

RUDINe LEWIS

COMMITTEE Tn ELECT .EIILDIH FERRARO 70 CONGRESS
", TBMSE/186/3R09 #443063 CONTRIAUTION

RUDINe LEWIS
RORERY R, LEWIS FOR CONBRESS
BMSE/141/71023 8207834 MIMIM
. RUDINy LEWIS 213 EAST 68
' cnum FOR THE 18 C.0. CNTE. (TEM)
Ell!llllﬂ'! #21660] CONTRIBUTION

RUDIN. uu 348 PARK AVE

MI&“L!U (1K) 218 €, 68 ST,

8RIAN ORAN FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
TBHSE/150/1663 9310271 CONTRIBUTION

RUDINe LEVWIS 348 PARK AVE
COMMITTEE 70 REELECT CONGRESSMAN BILL GREEN
TOHSE/148/1630 #283813 CONTRIBUTION

RUDINe LEWIS T . 348 PARK AVE
GEORGE BUSH FOR CONGRESS
TOHSE/150/3441 0302271 CONTRIBUTION

RUDINe LEWIS _ . 348 pARK AVE .
NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORZAL COMMITTEE « CONTRIBUTIONS @
T8SEN/007/402]1 9200144 CONTRIBUTION

RUDINs LEWIS 348 PARK AVE
PEOPLE FOR NASKELL
76SEN/008/1557 6213412 CONTRISUTTION

RUDIN. LEVIS 348 PARK AVE
REELECT SENATOR BAKER COMMITIEE 3
TOSEN/016/0569 #397791 CONTRIBUTION

RUDINe LEVIS _ 348 PaRK Ave
SCHEUER FOR CONGRESS = 70
TENSE/181/3223 0362291 ceuntlmuu







50N 40

FEOERAL tker

SELECTED LIST OF REG!!
SECTION I

CONTRIBUTOR/LFNNER/TRANSFERER STREFT ADDRESS
FILER

-m-“--------“-0---.----“u.-.-.-w-“.-.--..--m

RUDINs LEWIS ' 345 PARK AVENUE
ELECT LOWENSTEIN TO CONGRESS COMMITTEE
TBMSE/163/2127 #232790 CONTRIBUTION

RUDINe LEVIS . 345 PARK AVENUE
ELECT LOWENSTEIN TO CONGRESS COMMITTEE
TONSE/151/206]1 9343529 CONTRIBUTION

RUDINe LEVIS 348 PK AVE
1978 EISENMOWER SILVER JURILEE OINNER
TOFEC/7078/74030 #179594 CONTRIBUTION

RUDINe LEWIS 836 STH AvE
CANPATON AMERICA . '
78FEC/003/0715 9362516 CONTRIBUTION

" RUDINe LEVIS 834 SVH AVE
FRIENDS OF CLINT DEVEAUX
TEHSE/142/0742 #221125 CONTRIBUTION

RUDINe LEVIS 834 STH AVE,
RAVENEL FOR SENATE COMMITTEE. THE
TESEN/003/3488 9110050 covmtmton

RUDINe LEWIS . 834 FIFTH Ave
COMMITTEE TO REFLECT SENATOR MATHAWAY
TBSEN/012/208T 9316278 CONTRIBUTION

mm. LEVIS 834 FIFTH AVE

CITIZENS COMMITTEE FOR FRED M1
718170620 9208132 CONTRIBUTION

RUDINs LEWIS 834 FIFTH AVE,
MOVYNIHAN 082
T8SEN/001/2177 #067496 CONTRIBUTION

o LEVIR . 834 FIFTH AVE,
BILL ARADLEY FOR U.S. SENATE .
TOSEN/001/4192 8069207 CONTRIAUTION

RUDINs LEWIS 834 FIFTH AVE,
DEMOCRATIC CONSRESSTONAL DINNER COMMITTEE
TOFEC/071/203) #098009 CONTRIMUTION

* m . Ths Co 'h‘sbq.ﬁ'l’d") wieLs
Com mPv-h.. or:Jm:l m-ﬁu‘"







- in
running for election Mﬂg
attributable t¢-1l73.
Commission's ‘
‘the attached shesets dohn:lng your contribut
dates used indicate the receipt date by the.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1062. n‘.ini reter
to this number in all: tuturo correspondence. . T

Under the Act, m have an opportunity to d-onm:_u
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate th.i.s matter
and your response should be submitted within ten days after
receipt of this notification. If no response is received,
the Commission may take further action based on the infor-
mation at hand,







Brian Corcoran for Cbnﬁriil,‘ |
Corman Campaign Committee : g 1/18/78

o
W
o
~
c

New Yorkers for Robin Duke -  ’] lllififV’
Friends of Clint Deveaux s ' 5/78
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Bill Green 9/28/78

Elect Lowenstein to Congress Committoéi 6/27/73.
9/7/78

b0 040

Citizens Committee for Abner Mikva "
for Congress 10/21/78

Moorhead Campaign Committee Unknown
10/30/78

Citizens for Congressman John M. Murphy 10/23/78

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman
Charles Rangel 5/31/78

Citizens Committee for Fred Richmond 5/23/78




to Congress ' B

Robert R. Lewis for congroi-
$32,044.00




committees which may be lttri
In the case of an individua
state the vaces of the G Index ¢




OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDI‘I‘IRADIOGC)
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate
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Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Marjorie W. E-:ml
Secretary to the Commission

Received in the Office of the Commission Secretary: 11-14-79, 12:10
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-14-79, 4:00
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This matter B
Coffice by the Reports
:ﬁjnvolves a possible violat

contributor. A
c

T

7

Section 44la(a) (3) of the Act prohibits aggregate contributions by an
Cindividual in excess of $25,000 in any calendar year. The Act and §110.5
f the Regulations also provide that non-election year contributions made
to a principal, authorized or single campaign committee, or independent

2expenditures made, and designated for an election, shall count against
the $25,000 limit. ’ '

The RAD referral included contributor information about this respondent
for 1978 only. Consistent with the Act and the Regulations, we requested
RAD to supplement its referral with information about 1977 and 1979 contri-
butions. We expect to receive this information by November 13, 1979.

After this information is received and analyzed we will present a

full report and recommendation to the Commission. We expect to make this
presentation within two weeks.

RECOMMENDATION

Defer action on this matter pending receipt and agalygig by Office of
General Counsel of new information from Reports Analysis Division.




"nuese refemls were 1nit1h through
Index. Each contribution 1isted was nﬂﬂed

g by ¢ \
reports. All contributions showmn on the G Index and inc‘luded ill
were made during 1978.

The Reports Analysis Division has made no attempt to cm*luu:ﬁth
the individuals in question.

If you have any questions please contact Mary Luppi in the Mﬂance
Section at 357-0023.




WITTEES RECEIVING mmus

: -—mw Anderson Volunteer Committee -
.Re-Elect Senator Baker Committee ~ . 1,000

. Walter Flowers for U.S. Semate .

" Semator Floyd K. Haskell 2 1,000
Comwittee to Re-Elect Senator Hathnm 500
Committee to Re-Elect Senmator Huddleston 1,000
Ravenel for Senate Committee 500

' Citims for Brademas Committee 200

chtor Bush for Congress Committee 500
Brian Corcoran for Congress Committee 200
Corman Campaign Committee 200
New Yorkers for Robin Duke 200
Friends of Clint.Deveaux 200
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Bill Green 1.000
Elect Lowenstein to Congress Committee 1,000
Citizens Committee for Abner Mikva for Congress 600
Moorhead Campaign Committee 1,000
Citizens for Congressman John M. Murphy 500
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Charles Rangel 1,000
Citizens Committee for Fred Richmond 500
subtotal 12,100 (Continued on p.2)

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT
Individual appears to have exceeded contribution limits.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
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¥illiam M. Batten
Heather Lane

New York Stock Exchange
New York, New York
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New York, NY 10021

Bt bigma, Mg Aderes gt 2

Bugo Dunhiil
630 Third Avenue
New York, NY

Adrian W. De Wind
345 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10022

Full Nomg, Mesting Aderem ong Z1F Cose

William Kistler
10 East $53rd Street
New York, NY 10022

L e AT




Hr. Leonard Davis

857 Pifth Avenue

Nev York, New York 10021 Executive
= : i -

Chees 0 Contetys -mmn
L) P

Prncpel

v !
Fuil fagme, umn’— '—'” @ Puace o1 Bonnses .l.m.ﬂ

Mrs. Sophie m
857 Fifch Avenue

New York, ln Yort mn

300 E. Jéth Str.‘t, ”‘n 21 &gwu
New York, New York 10016 ' Television tnimr
Recen toe Ont

_Dtvmer 0 Oveer i ng__
Fult Neme Movting AScrem and ZIP Coge hamn-eum

+Mew York, New York

!
! Twe Brown
Edward L. Andersom, Jr. ody, e

9 Ober Road Ouuuhos J“.
.P‘:Jnceton..m,lm_n&an___ ! Hanagesent
@p foe

s .l Cmm AW
s B Goner: o vess ToDete 8§

m‘o‘lll ot sezemne s sos laphianaid .

TOoTAL mnmm-pmmmm eniy)

| Lealou Televiston Productions |

1
—

o —110/23/78

10/20/78 § 500.00

Gte smonth ~
@ . vem)

Amgunt of each Ratewt
i Period

..g-unk Ciry, . Y. 10022

s , 10/20/78 $1 000.00

""ET.'_ T “" A1 of eoch Mgcept
. vour) e Pevicg

: i ' Vg Perigo

- ~...-. '

.._.10/20/78 '$ 200.00

B, Amount of sech zuvl
g Perigd




Hlnry Lm
6640 Reseda B1.
Reseda, CA 91335

Recewn for
_Qewray e i

wli Name, Matng m.-u 209 Corre
. Leavey

4680 Wilshire Bl.
Los Angeles, CA 90051

Recesnt for

lll-n
cholas 220

30 Hemlock Rd
Andover. Mass. omo

E\-'I Name. -u.-.m-zwcn-
red Gage

2009 S. Meyers St.
Oceanside, CA 92054

—
Recepn for

(»]
suuum-ummqnn-::u-zwcn-
Lewis Rudin:

345 Park Ave.

New Vork. NY 10022

Rete.ot Tor
L] Prum, D Gonsvat L Uther

SUBTOTAL of rareupsts thus page Ispnoast) | |

TOTAL thi penod et pege this hne numbee onty) |

: umm

-
8 23‘! 00 I
m ln'orqr. . .lmm,m ach Recep
ey Perod

: 300.00

15000

mm ‘_ “Amoun: of each Rgcapr

1hs Pervod
mmm; 150.00

the Penvod

225.00

}
....__."
. -l dailQe 8

M[mh V""To-u-m t 1'12&"00'—-""

Minngnt Co., Inc.
834 nm St.

“Amount o pach Receps
m-o Pn-oﬂ

T-ie imontn, |
dav, vewr)

i 10/18/78

|
Dcnn ot Controtmator wlmmﬂl !
1

~$200.00

egaie Year Vo-Dawe







Lovell “achmof
1139 Porest .
Evanston 60202

Recent for A
hwumwﬂhmutmd!==£ﬂ
Levis Rudin..
3kS Park Ave.
Kev York, MY 10022

e-ﬂ'l - e —— 2t et e

0O primary QGmen . 0 Ower
Fah Name, lh'-rwm-nnﬂ!lc.h

Edvard W. Ross

L0O E. Randolph
Chicago 60601

Recopt tor
_Dermary B Genera
Hhkrnlhmnlth'Ulﬁiisjl_
¥/¥% Robert 3eryl Romanow
87-51 York Ave.
Pandolnh, MA 02368

Recet tor . T
_. Qfmay  BGenew

Fuit Name Maiting Address and 2P Code
Dr/¥ Milton Robin
82L Roslyn Place
Evanston 60201

R ——— Ty S

Qrmar, i Generat D) Owher
_w._'o"l. of receipry The page tophomal) .

TOTAL 1h period limt page thes fang numper oniy)

'renl
. re

_Qome

M&“ﬂyuf&inn!bookktopcr

= = ' 280.00
attoraey ) o
. ﬁa-nl-h_nu n.-l!__

e Vasr To-Dote iﬂ
ilhum-ﬂ::-1iawu ﬁiﬂ. ‘ [ty Anpuuuannnumm
. 345 Park Ave. - v e fenod

 Hev York WY 10022 :

v
....-..'.4.

——,

JOIQIITI

“%00.00

tate
) Choca o Contributor ¢ -nwm :
v 7:3;?‘ o A
“Fncon o Piota ol Dot ‘”‘“"“‘ G VR Wi O woih Recem
| 400 E. Randolph ' T
. Chicago 6 60601

Occupstion

200.00

—

o T "ériﬁmn ﬂ%:a-nrgumuu

Ve ToDoww & &

. Puncpal Plgge of

| #7-51 York Ave.

- Randolph, MA 02368

———— e — —

--10/22/78'

—-

$00.00

~ EICheck 1t Conteibulos 5 1ei ehpiayed

Faowesne Veur ToOme '3 500,00 "7
Prncioal Piace of Bugnent Date tmomin. * ‘
' 41 S. Prospect [ dev.vesn
| Park Ridge, IL 60068 . i

g U —

'10[13118’

e o)

s Perion

25.00

Amount of each Recent



1345 AVENUE OF THE' mlcns
NEW YORK, NV 10019

Full Npmg, Ma:ting Address ond ZIP ©
JACK VALENTI

1600 EVE ST. NW. .
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006
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SELECTED LIST OF ﬂtctl'f’ i;
SECTION 1 = INDI

CONTRIBUTOR/LFNDFD/ TRHANSFERER STREFT ADDRESS
FILER

PO IR O Sl W D 2 W P D D A D O P S B D D D a0 O D O 0P O W G0 & O O D R O D OB O T 0P D O T S O A B O oo o e O e el

ROITENRERGy HAROLD 1300 SOUTH 2ND STREEY
AILL R0Y FOR SENATE= 1978 COMM
TASEN/015/72573 8392794 CONTRIBUTION

ROITENAERG, MAROLD MRS (RUTH E)  T663 WOODVIEW COURY
SENATOR ANDERSON VOLUNTEER COMMITTEE
T8SEN/016/2432 $I9THIS CONTRIAUTION

ROITENBERG, HAROLD #AS (RUTH €) 7663 WOODVIEW COURT
SENATOR aNNEASON VOL'INTEER COMMITTER
TASEN/01A/2432 #397A9T CONTRIRUTION

ROITENBERG, IAWIN 2221 EDGCUMBE RD
SENATNR ANDFRSON VOLUNTEER COMMITTEE
TASEN/016/2437 397999 CONTRIBUTION

ROITENBERGe HAROLD 7663 WOODVIEW CQURY
FRIENDS OF ROR KRUEGER ' . i
TASEN/018/7039] #437626 CONTRIBUTION

ROITENRERGes RUTH E 7663 WOODVIEW COURYT
FRIENDS OF ROA KRUEGER
TASEN/O01R/0391 #437428 CONTRIBUTION

v 835 FIFTH AVENUE
JIM WRIGHT MAJORITY CONGRESS COMMITTEE®
TBHSE/130/1115 #0T71523 CONTRIRUTION

v 215 €. 68 ST,
CITIZENS FOR THF 18 Co.Do COMMITYEE
TOHSE/Z13171456 #0931920 CONTRIAUTION

PR AT 836 FIFTH AVE.
—s DEMOCRATIC CONGRESSIONAL DINNER COMMITTEE
78FEC/071/72031 #09ANY9 CONTRIRUTION

345 PARK AVE,
NEW YDRKERS FOR Q0RIN DIKE
TARSE/130/1299 #115635 CONTRIAUTION

v/ 834 STH ave,
RAVENEL FOR SENATE COMMITTIEE. THE |
nseﬂlon:lyn #119050 CONTRIBUTION

345 PARK AVE,
COMMITTEE TN QF=FLECY SFNATNR MIDPLESTON




6 0 reyens expcrapng
SFtFCTED LIST OF I!C!l.u, o
SECTION 1 ()

CONTRIRBUTOR/LFNNER/TRANSFFRER STREET ADDRESS
FILER

PRSP a P eSS SRR IO RTRINS USSP OOSOSS SO R ESPWE P
TASEN/0NS/1492 #133181 CONTRIBUTION

J ' 365 PK AVE
1978 EISENHOWER SILVER JURILEE DINNER
TAFFC/07R74030 4179594 CONTRIBUTION

345 PARK AVE
NATIONAL REPUALICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE - CONTRIRUTIONS @
TASEN/0NT/4021 #200144 CONTRIBUTION

KRUDINs JACK 261 CENTRAL PARK W
ROBERT R, LFYTIS FOR CONGRESS
TBHSE/141/1023 4207816 CONTRIBUTION

834 FIFTH AVE
CITIZENS COMMITTEF FNR FRED RI1CHMOND
TEHSE/141/70629 #209132 CONTRIBUTION

3 g 345 PARK AVE
PEOPLE FOR MASKFLL .
TASEN/0NA/155T #213412 CONTRIAUTION

215 EAST 68

. .-ma/
CITIZENS FOH THF 1B C.Do CMTE. (TER)
‘ TBHSE/12R/1187 #216401 CONTRIBUTION

o, ; : 343 PARK AVE
WALTER FLNWFRS FOR THE UiSe SENATE
TASEN/009/1767 4219268 CONTRIRUTION

v’

; A34 STH AVE
FRIENDS OUF CLINT NEVEAUX
TOHSE/)142/0742 8221125 CONTRIBUTTON

m./ 345 PARK AVENUE
ELECTY LOWENSTFIN TO CONARRESS COMMITTEE
TAMSE/143/2127 #232790 CONTRIBUTION

o . 345 PAAK AVENUT
COMMITYEE TN RE=ELECT CONGRESSMAN CHARLES Oo ﬂl“.!L
TAHSE/142/71274 #253]123 CﬂﬂfﬂlﬂU‘lﬂH

: RUDINg JACK ' 3.! PaRK AVENUIE
FRIENDS OF PEYSER .

7!"951!‘&:,!36 #266516 CO"THI!UTION

¥ 345 PARK AVE
COMMEITTEE TN RFFLFCT CONRRESSMAM HILL GREEN




FEDERAL ELECTIC
SFLECTED LIST OF RECET
SECTION T =

CONTRIAUTORZLFNNFI/THAMSFE AFR STREFT AODRESS
FILER

L L L T T T T T T S p—
TRAHSE /14871430 =243%13 CONTRIAUTION

345 PARK AVE
GEORGE RIYSH FOR CNNGIESS
TBHSE/150/3441 ¢3n2271 CONTRIRUTION

v 345 PARK AVE
ARTAN CORCORAN Fiiw CONGRESS COMMITTEE
TOHSE/ 15071663 #310271 con‘ntnuﬂm

ot / L A3 FIFTH nvznuz
CAMPAIGN AWFR
nrrczonums #31200A CONTRIRUTION
1ty A36 FIFTH wm
"CAMPATGN AMERICA
T8FEC/0A7/352% 4312050 CONTRIBUTION
RIDING JACK 241 CENTRAL PARK

CAMPATEN AMERICA
TAFEC/0AT/352A 4312117 CONTRIBUTION

.Jm’ v B34 FIFTH AVE
COMMITTEE Tn REFLFCT SENATOR WATHAWAY

TASEN/012/720RT 8316278 CONTRIRUTION

. e/ 834 FIFTH AVENUE
RAVENEL FOR'SENATF COMMITTEEs THE
785EN/013/1399 4316AT3 CONTRIRUTION

; 345 PARK AVENUE
ELFC LOYENSTEIN TO CONGRESS COMMITTEE
TBHSE/151 fu #343529 CONTRIRUTION

: A3 PARK AVE
!-EL*‘CI L17 MOLTZMAN COMMITTEE (AKA MOLTZMAN FOR cmss
TBHSE/Z151/2378 4345242 CONTRIRUTION

T 265 PARK AVE
SCHEUFR FOR COINGAFSS = 78 :
TAHSE/15173223 #34229] CUNTRIRUTION

laio i i 1 R34 STH AVE
CAMPATGN AMFRICA
THFEC/093/707T15 #362516 CONTRIRUTION

e ] 345 PARK AVE.
CITIZENS FNQ ARANFMAS COMMITTEE




SELECTED L;:Y OF RECEMS

CONTRIRITOR/LFNNER/ TRANSFFRER STREET ADDRESS
FILER

TANSE/Z152/4984 0372616 CONTRIAUTION

348 PARK AVE
CITIZENS FOR CONARESSMAN JOHN M, MU
TANSE/153/3707 4376583 CONTRIAUTION

; 345 PARK AVE.
cnfztns cmmrncr FOR ARNER Jo MIXVA FOR CONGRESS
TOHSE/153/0605 2378051 CONTRIPUTION

/ S nn'n' AVE,
CORMAN CAMPATGN co-mnu ,
TBHSE/152/4591 4379799 CONTRIAUTION

345 PARK AVE
nemcr SENATNR MAKER COMMITYEE
TBSEN/016/0569 #39779) CONTRIBUTION

- 34% PARK AVE
SENATOR AMDERSAON VOLUNTEER CMI"“E

?l‘!ulﬂli:;’33 #397920 CONTRIAUTION

— WMWY ' 834 FIFTH AVENUE
MODRWEAD CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE _
TBHSE/156/1332 9605978 CONTRIAUTION

RUDINe JACK 24) CENTRAL PARK WEST
HNORHMEAD CAMPATIGN COMMITTEE

TAHSE/Z154/1334 9406043 CONTRIBUTION

WOHOEVORTT IR v 345 PARK AVENUE

REPURLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE = CONTRIGUTIONS (AKA HCPUQLIClI Il?
TIFEC/119/1R97 #467R9) CONTRIRUTION

PPN eSO e e IeRNSC TIPSO CDRSROWND &

RUFFIN, PETER B, MR, BALBREATH RUFFIN CORP/1S0 € 42 ST
1978 EISENHNWER STLVER JUATLEE DINNER
THFEC/071/704TA #096979 CONTRIRYTION

RUFEINe PFTFER A, MR, 150 F, 42ND ST,
1978 EISENHNWER SILVF2 JURTLEF NIMNER
TAFEC/0T1/067A €(940R] cnnrnlsutloﬁ¢

RUFFINy PETER 9 wR 12 RELLEVUE avE
REPUSILICAN naATTONAL CHMM]TTEE = CONTRIBUTIONS (aKaA ﬂ!!ulLlClﬂ
TAFEC/08A/1962 #2790 CONTREAUTION
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE




BCC
@ i
BASKIN anD SEARS

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW R E C E ‘ v E nﬂ nnoo.a, o

mT :::2- poet 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. N.W (308) 391-7271
DONALD L HERSKOVITZ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006 CLEARWATER. FL

:gi‘:tt :ﬂ:isroue (202)331-1174 80 Auczs A g . svrm-mz

JOHN P SEARS CABLE BASKIN. WASH DC IAMI. FL
WILLIAM P SULLIVAN (308) 379-0667
JOHN 8§ WARD

0 f/ PALM BEACH, FL
* ADMITTED IN VA ONLY (305) 6593377

HYATTSVILLE. MD
(301) 4393900

NEW YORK CITY. NY
1212) 697 3070

SYRACUSE NY
(315) 424 0596

HARRISBURG PaA
(717) 234 6153

August 19, 1980 PITTSBURGH PA

1412) 562 -8600

FALLS CHURCH VA
{703) 241 8917

David Branch, Esqg.

Federal Election Commission
1325 K St. NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1062

Dear David:

In accordance with the conciliation agreement for
the above captioned matter, attached please find copies

of the notification letters which have been sent to all
the committees in question.

I trust this is satisfactory to your office. 1If
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,

JW/1h
Enclosures




April 4, 1980

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re MUR 1062

Dear Sirs:

Our attorneys' letter of Februaryl9, 1980 (copy
actached) indicated that campaign contributions made in the
name of Lewis Rudin were in fact intended to be made by both
of us. The contributions were authorized by us and we
intended that one-half of the contributions listed on the
annexed Schedule be attributed to Lewis Rudin and the
remaining one-half be attributed to Basha Rudin.

We will notify each of the listed committees of
this fact and request said committees to amend their reports
to reflect that each of us made one-half of the
contributions.

e

(LEWIS RUDIN) .
F

/'/ . ;5 R it ¢ o
B e —; G T
(BASHA RUDIN)




’BASKIN AND SEARS .

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATOMN, FL

PHILIP J. HARE ¢ 1308) 3-7271
GONALD L. NERSROVITE 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESTER A. RAT2
JONN B SEANS WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 e s

JOMN 8. WARD ;
202) 331-1174
SADMITIED IN VA ONLY ) MIAMI, FL
CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. (308) 379-0667

PALM BEACH, FL
1308) 659-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORARK CITY, NY
{212) 897-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
1318) 424-0896

HARRISBURG, PA
1717) 234-6183

August 19, 1980 (a2 o2-8800

FALLS CHURCH, VA
{703) 241-8917

Citizens for Brademas Committee C00006544
James N. Dincolo

103 W. Wayne St. #212 Comm. Bldg.

South Bend, IN 46601

Dear Mr. Dincolo:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $200 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $100 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$100 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




.BASKIN AND SEARS

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL

PHILIP J. HARE © (308) 391-727!
OONALD L. NERSKOVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LEBTER A. KATZ
JOMN P. SEARS WASHINGTON, D. C. 200068 Naikitserasse

JOMN 8. WARD
(202) 331-1174 MIAMI, FL

SADMITYED IN VA ONLY
CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. (308) 379-0667

PALM BTACH, FL
308) 689-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
(212) 887-3070

SYRACUSE,NY
(318) 424-08068

HARRISBURG, PA
(717) 234-6183

PITTSBURGH, PA
(412) s82-88600

August 19, 1980

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(703) 241-8917

Sen. Anderson Volunteer Committee 00074823
Anne Marie Plunkett, Treas.,

1111 N.W. 7 St.

Rochester, MN 55901

Dear Ms Plunkett:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $500 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs.Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $250 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$250 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

JW/1lh
Enclosure




rASKIN AND SEARS .

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL

PHILIP J. HARE ¢ 1308) 39-7271
DONALD L. HERSKOVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESYER A. RATZ
G Sk EAnS WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 TS Beranse

JOMN 8. WARD
‘202) 331-1174 MIAMI, FL
CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. (3OR) 13700687

PALM BEACH, FL
308) 689-3377

SADMITIED IN VA ONLY

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORR CITY, NY
(212) 687-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
(318) 424-0806

HARRIBOURG, PA
(717) 234-8183

PITTSSURGH, PA

August 19, (412) 862-8600

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(703) 241-8917

Reelect Sen. Baker Committee C00048199
Johnny Crow

P.O. Bcx 1978

Brentwood, TN 37027

Dear Mr. Crow:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $1,000 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $500 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$500 attributed to ‘Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




.BASKIN AND SEARS

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL
PMILIP J. MARK © (308) 391-727)
oouu: L. HERSHOVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESTER A. KATZ CLEARWATER, FL
JOHN P. SEARS WASHINGTON, D. C. 200086 (813) agi-2222
JOHN 8. WARD

(202) 331-1174 MIAMI, FL
CADMITIZD IN VA ONLY CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D- C. (308) 379-06687

PALM BEACH, FL
(308) 659-3377

HYATYSVILLE, MO
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
{212) €97-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
(318) 424-0806

KARRISBURG, PA
{217) 234-8153

August 19, 1980 PITTSBURGH, PA

(412) 862-8800

FALLS CHURCHNH, VA
(703) 24i1-8917

Walter Flowers for the U.S. Senate C00097493
Samuel B. Fields

P.0. Box 2230

Tuscaloosa, AL 35401

Dear Mr. Fields:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $500 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $250 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$250 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




. BASKIN AND SEARS .

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW 20CA RATO.
PHILIP J. HARE ® 208) ’.l-;‘l';lL
DONALD t. HERSKOVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LEST .
ESTER A. KATZ CLEARWATER, FL

Jonn » stans WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 (813) a81-4222
(202) 331-1174 MiIAMI, FL

CADMITTED IN VA ONLY
CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. (308) 3790-0667

PALM BEACH, FL

(308) 659-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
{301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
(212) 687-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
(318) 424-0896

HARRISBURG, PA
(217) 234-6183

1 9 ? PITTSBURGH, PA
i4i2) 382-6600

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(7203) 241-6017

People for Haskell Cc00027896
Alan H. Cohen, Treas.

P.0. Box 626

Denver, Colo. 80201

Dear Mr. Cohen:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $1,000 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $500 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$500 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




.ASKIN AND SEARS

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL
PHILIP J. HARE © 308) IW1-227)
DONALD L. HERSROVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESTER A. KATZ CLEARWATER, FL
JOHN P. SEARS WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 (813) 481-a222
JOMN $. WARD (
202) 331-1174 vy
SADMITIED IN VA ONLY »
: CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. (308) 370-0667

PALM BEACHK, FL
t308) 689-32377

HYATTSVILLE, MO
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
(212) 697-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
(318) 424-0806

HARRISBURG, PA
717) 234-6183

August 19, 1980 PITTSBURGH, PA

(412) 862-8600

FALLS CHURCH. VA
1703, 241-8917

Committee to Reelect Sen. Hathaway C€00076208
P.O0. Box 716
Portland, ME 04104

Dear Sir:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $500 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that con-
tribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $250 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$250 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




vASKIN AND SEARS

PHILIP BABRIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATOMN, FL
PHILIP J. MARE * 1308) 391-727)
DONALD L- HERSKOVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESTER A. KATZ CLEARWATER, Fi
JOHN P. SEARS WASHINGTON, B. C. 20006 S T Ty
JOHN 8. WARD ¢
202) 331-1174
SADMITTIED IN VA ONLY ) ; MIAMI, FL
CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. 308) 379-0667

PALM BEACH, FL
(308) 689-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 439-3900

NELW YORK CITY, NY
(212) 697-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
(318) «24-0596

HARRISBURG. PA
{717) 234-6183

PITTSBURGH, PA
(412) 562-8600

FALLS CHURCH, VA
1(703) 241-8917

Committee to Reelect Sen. Huddleston C€00026997
George E. Spalding, Jr., Treas.

10203 Exmoor Ave.

Louisville, KY 40223

Dear Mr. Spalding:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $1,000 contribution which r:r. Rudin made to
your campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $500 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$500 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

JW/1h
Enclosure




.BASKIN AND SEARS

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW SOCA RATON, FL
PHILIP J. HARE ® 1308) 391-7271
DONALD L. HERBROVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESTER A. KATZ CLEARWATER, FL
JOHN P. SEARS WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 e Ll
JOMN S. WARD

(202) 33i-1174
CADMITTED IN VA ONLY ) ; MIAMY, FL
CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. 308) 379-0667

PALM BECACH, FL
(308) 689-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
{301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
(2:2) 697-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
(318) 424-0596

HARRISBURG, PA
(717) 234-8183

August 19, 1980 PITTSBURGH, PA

(412) 562-8800

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(703; 241-8917

The Ravenel for Senate Committee <C00079251
Charles R. Simonds, Treas.

184 East Bay St.

Charleston, SC 29401

Dear Mr. Simonds:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $500 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $250 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$250 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




@:ASKIN AnD SEARS

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BSOCA RATON, FL
PrILIP J. HARE © 1308) 39i-7271
DONALD L. HERSKOVITZ | 818 CONNECTICUY AVENUE, N. W.

LESTEA A. KATZ CLEARWATER, FL
JONN P. SEARS . WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 oot e
JOMN 8. WARD

(20 1-1174

SADMITTED IN VA ONLY 2) 331-) . MIAME, FL
CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. 308) 379-0667

PALM BEACH, FL
1308) 839-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
1212) 697-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
1318) 424-0896

HARRISBURG, PA
217) 234-6183

ik PITTSBURGH, PA
(412) s62-8600

FALLS CHURCM, VA
(703) 241-8817

George Bush for Congress C00079350
Joseph I. O'Neill III -
1909 W. wall

Midland, TX 79701

Dear Mr. O'Neill:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $500 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $250 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$250 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




@2ASKIN anp SEARS @

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW SOCA RAYON, FL
PHILIP J. MARE © 308) 391-7271
DONALD L. HERSKOVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESTER A. KATZ CLEARWATER, FL

JOWN P. SCARS WASHIN .C. 20006 oY

JOMN 8. WARD GTON, D. C (813) 4a81-4222
(2 1-1174

SADMITICD IN VA ONLY o2) 33 MIAME, FL

CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. (308) 379-0667

PALM = _“CH, FL
308) 689 3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORNK CITY, NY
(212) 897-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
{318) 424-0506

HARRISBURG, PA
717) 234-018>

August 19, 1980 PITTSBURGH, PA

412) S62-8800

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(203) 24i-8917

Brian Corcoran for Congress Committee C00086744
P.O. Box 2196
Everett, WA 98203

Dear Sir:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $200 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $100 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$100 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




.BASKIN AND SEARS .

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL
PHILIP J. HARE o 1308) 391-727:
DONALD L. HERSKOVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.
LESTER A. KATZ CLEARWATER, FL
JOWN P. SEARS WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008 (813) 481-a222
JOMN S. WARD
oNY (202) 331-174 MIAMI, FL

*ADMITTED IN VA

CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D- C. (308) 379-0667

PALM BEACH, FL
(308) 6869-3377

MYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORR CITY, NY
(212) 697-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
(318) 4an4-0896

HARRISBURG, Pa
{717) 234-618)3

August 19, 1980 PITTSBURGH, PA

i412) 882-8€00

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(703) 241-8917

Corman Campaign Committee C00003673
Michael J. Narvid

9454 Wilshire Blvd./Ste. 209

Beverly Hills, CA 90212

Dear Mr. Narvid:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $200 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $100 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$100 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




ASKIN anD SEARS ‘

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW SOCA RATON, FL

PHILIP J. HARE © 1308) 391-727:
DONALD L. HERSROVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LEST ' 2 »
b LI WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 TR T

JOMN 8. WARD
(202) 331-1174 MIAME, FL
CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. (308) 379-0887

PALM BEACH, FL
(308) 659-3377

SADMITTED IN VA ONLY

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301} 439-3900

NEW YORR CITY, NY
1212) 697-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
(318) 424-0508

HARRISBURG, PA
(717) 234-8183

August 19, @12) 562-8800

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(703) 241-8917

Friends of Clint Deveaux C€00086561
W. Leo Frame, Jr.

1554 Willis Mill R4. SW

Atlanta, GA 30311

Dear Mr. Frame:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $200 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $100 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$100 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




@cAskiN ano searRs @

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL
PHILIP J. HARE © 1308) 381-7271
OONALD L. HERSROVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE,N. W.

LEBTER A. RATZ CLEARWAYER, FL
JOHN P. SEARS WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 (813) 481-2222
JOMN 8. WARD (

202) 331-1174 "
CADMITTED IN VA ONLY ) / MIAML, FL
CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. 308) 379-0667

PALM BEACH, FL
1308) 659-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORR CITY, NY
(212) 69®7-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
(318) 424-0896

HARRISBURG, PA
(717) 234-6183

August 19 ’ 1980 PITTSOURGH, PA

i412) 882-~-8600
FALLS CHURCH, VA
(703 241-8917

Elect Lowenstein to Congress Committee C00098244

Harvey J. Lippman

1345 Ave. of the Americas

New York, NY 10019

Dear Mr. Lippman:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $1,000 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $500 attributed to lLewis Rudin and
$500 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




.BASKIN AND SEARS

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL
PHILIP J. HARE © 1308) 30i-7271
DONALD L. HERSKOVITZ 8!8 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

R TE RS v AL CLEARWATER, FL
JOMN . SEARS WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008 (813) 401-4222
JOCHMN 8. WARD (
202) 331-1174 MIAMI, FL
*AD| {-) A ONLY Y
MITTED IN V CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D- C. (308) 37®-0887

PALM BEACH,FL
1308) 689-3377

HYATYTSVILLE, MD
1301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
{212) 697-3070

SYRACUSKE, NY
(318) 424-0896

HARRIBEBURG, PA
717) 234-06183

August 19, SITTSBURGH, PA
t+12) B62-8600

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(703) 241-8017

Moorhead Campaign Committee C00080879
Philip Baskin

1018 Frick Bldg.

450 5th Ave.

Pittsburgh, PA

Dear Mr. Baskin:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $1,000 contrlbutlon which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $500 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$500 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




OASKIN AND SEARS .

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW SOCA RATON, FL
PHILIP J. HARE * 1308) 39r-ra”
OONALD L. HERSKOVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESTER A. KAYZ CLEARWATER, FL
JONN P. STARS : WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 813) 481-a222
JOMN S. WARD (
202) 331-1174 MIAME, FL
*AD N VA ONLY .
MITYED 1 CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. {308) 370-0887

PALM BEACH, FL
{308) 689-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORR CITY, NY
(212) 697-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
(3:18) 424-0896

HARRISBURG, PA
(217) 234-8183

August 19, PITTSBURGH, PA
(412) 562-8600

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(203 241-8917

Citizens for Congressman John M. Murphy <€00019968
James Roberts

1540 Hylan Blvd.

Staten Island, NY 10305

Dear Mr. Roberts:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $500 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $250 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$250 attributed to Basha Rudin.

(e |
@
o
~

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

3717119

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




. BASKIN anp SEARS .

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RAYON, FL
PHILIP J. HARE * 1308) 3®i-727)
OONALD L. HERSROVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESTER A. KATZ
B s tink WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 s T

JOMN 8. WARD
(202) 331-1174 MIAMI, FL

SADMITYED IN VA ONLY
CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. (308) 378-06 67

PALM BEACH, FL
i308) 689-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
1212) 697-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
{318) 424-0896

HARRISBURG, PA
(717) 234-615)

August 19, PITTSBURGH, PA
(412) 562-8600

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(703 241-8917

Committee to Reelect Congressman Charles B. Rangel C€00004242
Richard A. Brown

2030 Allen Place NW

Washington, DC 20009

Dear Mr. Brown:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $1,000 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $500 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$500 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




‘ BASKIN AnD SEARS .

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL
PHILIP J. HARE * 1308) 391-7271
DONALD L. HERSKOVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESTER A. RAT2 CLEARWATERN, FL

JOHN P. SEARS WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 1813) «81-4222
JOHN 8. WARD
(202) 331-1174 MIAMI, FL

SADMITIED IN VA ONLY
CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. (308) ¥370-068687

PALM BEACH,FL
(308) 689-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
212) 697-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
1318) 424-08903

HARRISBURG, PA
717) 234-8183

August 19, 1980 PITTSBURGH, PA

(412) s82-8600

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(703) 24:-8017

Citizens Committee for Fred Richmond C00086389
Michael D. Markman

43 Pierrepont St.

Brooklyn, NY 11201

Dear Mr. Markman:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $500 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to

your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $250 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$250 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




' BASKIN aAnND SEARS .

PhTCIele A KN ATTORNEYS AT LAW SOCA RATON, FL

PHILIP J. HARE * 1308) 381-7271
DONALD L. HERSROVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESTER A. KATZ CLEARWATER, FL
JOWN P. SEARS WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 (813) 261-a222
JOMN 8. WARD (
202) 33i1-1174 MIAMI, FL
C oMLY .
ADMITTIED IN VA CABLE BASKIN, WASH. O- C. (308) 379-06867

PALM BEACH, FL
i308) €659-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
1301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
(212) 697-3070

SYRACUSKE, NY
{318) 424-08908

HARRISBURG, PA
{717) 234-8183

August 19 ’ 1980 PITTSBURGH, PA

{412) 562-8600

FALLS CHURCHNM, VA
(703) 241-8917

Reelect Liz Holtzman Committee (C€00004093
George Bernstein

1394 Flatbush Ave.

Brooklyn, NY 11210

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $250 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $125 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$125 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




@ BASKIN anD SEARS @

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL
PMILIP J. HARE ¢ 308) 391-727)
DONALD L. MERSROVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUVE, N. W.

LESTER A. KATZ CLEARWATER, FL

JOHN P. SEARS WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 (813) 4@)-a222

JOHN 8. WARD
(202) 331-1174 MIAMI, FL
SADMITIED A ONLY
Y CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. 308)£370:0667

PALM BEACH, FL
(308) 889-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 4390-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
(2)2) 897-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
(318) 424-0896

HARRISBURG, PA
1717) 2a34-€183

August 19, 1980 PITTSBURGH, PA

i412) 662-8600

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(703 241-89!7

Scheuer for Congress - 78 Cc00080697
Fredrick C. Buelken

800 4th St. SW

Washington, DC 20024

Dear Mr. Buelken:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $200 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $100 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$100 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




@ sAskiN ano sSEARS @

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW SOCA RATON, FL

PHILIP J. HARE © (308) 30i-727
OONALD L. HNERSROVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESTER A. KATZ CLEARWATER, FL
JONHN B SEARS WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 (@13) 481-e222
JOMN 8. WARD 5
02) 331-1174 MIAMI, FL
A ONLY !
SRRSO EOLNY CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. 2O RIEI020887

PALM BEACH, FL
308) 689-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
212) 887-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
1318) 424-0898

HARRISBURG, PA
{(217) 234-6:83

August 19, 1980 (wiz) Bez-8600

FALLS CHURCH, VA
(703) 241-8917

Citizens for the 18th C.D. Committee C€00091280
Claire Chase, Treas.
60 West 13 St., #9A
New York, NY 10011

Dear Ms Chase:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $1,600 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $800 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$800 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




. BASKIN AND SEARS .
PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW SOCA RATON. FL
HERBERT ALAN DUBIN 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. NW (305) 391-7271
PHILIP J HARE®

DONALD L HERSKOWITZ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006 CLEARWATER. FL
LESTER A KATZ 4 1813) 461.4222
RBELaAT) kg Yont (202) 331-1174

JOHN P SEARS CABLE BASKIN. WASH. DC. MIAMI, FL
WILLIAM P SULLIVAN (305) 379-0667
JOHN S WARD

PALM BEACH. FL
© ADMITTED IN VA ONLY (305) 659-3377

HYATTSVILLE. MD
(301) 4393800

NEW YORK CITY. NY
(212) 697-3070

SYRACUSE. NY
{315) 424 0596

HARRISBURG. PA
{717) 234 6152
August 19, 1980
PITTSBURGH. PA
1412) 562 8600

FALLS CHURCH. VA
(703) 2418917

National Republican Senatorial Committee 10000982
Hon. William V. Roth, Jr.

3215 Dirksen SOB

Washington, DC 20510

Dear Senator Roth:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $5,000 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $2,500 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$2,500 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




. BASKIN aAND SEARS .

PHILIP BABKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL
PHILIP O, MARE ¢ (308) 391-727
DONALD L. MERSKOVITZ 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

LESTER A. KATZ i CLEARWATER, FL
JOHN P. SEARS WASHINGTON, D. C. 200086 (813) a81-a222
JOHN 8. WARD
(202) 331-1174
CADMITTIED IN VA ONLY ) MIAMIL, FL
CABLE BASKIN, WASH. D. C. (308) 379-0867

PALM BEACH, FL
308) 689-3377

HYATYSVILLE, MD
{301) 439-3900

NEW YORRK CITY, NY
212) 897-3070

SYRACUSE, NY
(318) 424-0896

HARRISSURG, PA
(717) 234-6153

PITTSBURGH, PA

August 19, 1980 (a12) 862-8600

FALLS CHURCH, VA
1203, 241-8917

Jim Wright for Congress Committee C00085837
Gregory A. Rice

2805 E. Washington Ave.

Madison, WI 53704

Dear Mr. Rice:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $1,000 contribution shich Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $500 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$500 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




BASKIN AND SEARS

PHILIP BABKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RAYON, FL

HERBEAT ALAN DUBIN (305) 391.727
B AR 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. NW

DONALD L. HERSKOWITZ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006 CLEARWATER, FL
LESTER A KATZ ’ {813) 481.4222
ROBERT J MILLSTONE (2023301174

JOHN P SEARS CABLE BASKIN. WASH. D.C. MIAMIL, FL
WILLIAM P SULLIVAN (305) 379-0687

JOHN § WARD
PALM BEACN. FL

* ADMITTED IN VA ONLY (305} §59-3377

HYATTSVILLE. MD
1301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY. NY
(212) 697 3070

SYRACUSE. NY
(315) 424.0596

HARRISBURG. PA
(717) 2346153

PMTTSBURGH PA
1412) 562 8600

FALLS CHURCH. VA
(703) 241-8917

Campaign America c00088369
Paul A. Russo

413 Jefferson St.
Alexandria, VA 22314

Dear Mr. Russo:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $2,444 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $1,222 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$1,222 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




. BASKIN AND SEARS .

PHILI® BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL
HENBEIRT ALAN DUBIN -
(30%) 3917271
A 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. NW.
DONALD L HERSKOVITZ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006 CLEARWATER, FL
LESTER A KATZ (813) 461-4222
ROBERT J MILLSTONE (202 DNt
JOMN P SEARS CABLE BASKIN. WASH DC MIAMI, FL
WILLIAM P SULLIVAN 1308) 3790667
JOMN § WARD
PALM BEACH. FL
* ADMITTED IN VA ONLY (306) 659.3377

HYATTSVILLE. MD
{301) 439 3800

NEW YORK CITY. NY
1212) 697 3070

SYRACUSE. NY
1315) 424.0596

HARRISBURG. PA
1717} 234.6153

August 19, PTISBURGH. PA
1412) 562-8600

FALLS CHURCH. VA
(203) 241-8917

Bill Bradley for U.S. Senate 00082487
Peter J. Burke, Jr.

P.O. Box 1978

Union, NJ 07083

Dear Mr. Burke:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $1,000 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commmission as $500 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$500 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




BASKIN AND SEARS
PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON. FL
HERBERT ALAN DUBIN -
e aRe 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. NW. (305) 3917271
DONALD L HERSKOWITZ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006 CLEARWATER FL

Aoan b 1813) 461-4222
ROBEATY J MILLSTONE (202) 331-1174

JOHN P SEARS CABLE BASKIN. WASH. D.C. MIAMY, FL
WILLIAM P SULLIVAN (305) 379-0667
JOMN S WARD

PALM BEACN. Fi.
* ADMITTED IN VA ONLY (308) 659-3377

HYATTSVILLE. MD
{301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY. NY
{212) 697 3070

SYRACUSE. NY
(315) 424.0596

HARRISBURG PA
(717) 234.6153

PITYTSBURGH. PA
(412) 5628600

FALLS CHURCH VA
t703) 241 8917

Friends of Peyser C00081836
Edwin L. Sibert, Jr.

Lewis Rd.

Irvington, NY 10533

Dear Mr. Sibert:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $1,000 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $500 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$500 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

JW/1h
Enclosure




BASKIN AND SEARS .

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL

iy \ 130%) 391-7271
PHILIP J MARE® 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. N.W.

DONALD L HERSKOVITY WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006 CLEARWATER. FL
LESTER A KATZ ' (813) 481.4222
ROBERT J MILLSTONE et el bk

JOHN P SEARS CABLE BASKIN. WASMH DC. MIAMI, FL
WILLIAM P SULLIVAN (30%) 379-0667

JOHN S WARD
PALM BEACH, FL

° ADMITTED IN VA ONLY (308) 659-3377

HYATTSVILLE, MD
(301) 439-3800

NEW YORK CITY. NY
1212} 887 3070

SYRACUSE NY
(315) 424.0596

HARRISBURG. PA
(717) 234.6153

August 19, 1980 PITTSBURGH, PA

1412) 562-8600

FALLS CHURCHK, VA
1703) 241-8917
Committee to Elect Geraldine Ferraro to Congress C00095653
David H. Blanksteen, Treas.
218 Lafayette St.
New York, NY 10012

Dear Mr. Blanksteen:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $200 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $100 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$100 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




PHILIP BASKIN
HEABERT ALAN DUBIN
PHILIP J HARE®
DONALD L HERSKOVITZ
LESTER A KAT2
ROBERT J MILLSTONE
JOKWN P SEARS
WILLIAM P SULLIVAN
JOHN S WARD

* ADMITTED IN VA ONLY

Robert R. Lewis for Congress

Kathleen Orzech
207 W. 75th St.
New York, NY

Dear Ms Orzech:

This letter is on behalf of Mr.
concerns the $250 contribution which Mr.
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr.
Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that

Mrs.

10003

BASKIN AnD SEARS
ATTORNEYS AY LAW
818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. NW
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006
1202) 331.1174
CABLE BASKIN. WASH. D.C

August 19,

Cc00084657

BOCA RATON. FL
(305} 391.7271

CLEARWATER. FL
(813)461.4222

MIAMI, FL
(305) 379-0667

PALM BEACH. FL
(305) 6569-3377

HYATTSVILLE. MD
{301) 439 3800

NEW YORK CITY. NY
(212) 697 3070

SYRACUSE. NY
(315) 424.0596

HARRISBURG. PA
(71712346153

l 9 8 o PITTSBURGH. PA
t412) 5628600
FALLS CHURCH. VA
(703) 2418917

Lewis Rudin and

Rudin made to

ana

contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $125 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$125 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

JW/1h
Enclosure

Sincerely,

John Ward




BASKIN AND SEARS ‘

PHILIF BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON, FL

HERBERT ALAN DUBIN
1 .
HeN AR 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. NW (308) 391.727
DONALD L MERSKOVITZ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 CLEARWATER. FL
LESTEM A KATZ (813)461.4222
ROBEAT J MILLSTONE 1202139 -7 4
JOMN P SEARS CABLE BASKIN. WASH D.C MIAMI, FL
WILLIAM P SULLIVAN {305) 379.0667

JOHN S WARD
PALM BEACH, FL

© ADMITTED IN VA ONLY {305) 6593377

HYATTSVILLE. MD
1301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY, NY
{212) 697-3070

SYRACUSE. NY
(315) 424 0596

HARRISBURG. PA
(717) 234 5153

August 19, PITTSBURGH. PA
(412) 562-8600

FALLS CHURCH. va
(703) 241 8917

1978 Eisenhower Silver Jubilee Dinner Cc00088476
William J. McManus

310 First St. SE

Washington, DC 20003

Dear Mr. McManus:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $2,000 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $1,000 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$1,000 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




BASKIN AND SEARS ‘

PHILIP BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON. FL
HEADERT ALAN DUBIN 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. NW (30%) 391-727

PHILIP J HARE*
DONALD L MERSKOVITZ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006 CLEARWATER. FL

LESTER A KAT2 (813) 481.4222
ROBEAT 4 MILLSTONE ieQE R il 7S

JOMN P SEARS CABLE BASKIN WASH D.C. MIAMI, FL
WILLIAM P SULLIVAN (30%) 379-0667

JOHN § WARD
PALM BEACH, FL
* ADMITTED IN VA ONLY 1305) 859-3377

HYATTSVILLE. MD
(301) 439-3900

NEW YORK CITY NY
1212) 687 3070

SYRACUSE. NY
(315) 424.0596

HARRISBURG. PA
(717) 234 6153

August 19, 1980

PITTSBURGH PA
1412) 562-8600

FALLS CRURCH VA
(703) 241 .891?

Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee C00000182
Aiden J. Kirwan

400 N. Capitol St. Suite 319

Washington, DC 20001

Dear Mr. Kirwan:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $5,000 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $2,500 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$2,500 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




.- BASKIN AND SEARS

PHILI® BASKIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOCA RATON. FL

HENBERT ALAN DUBIN ; ret LR AR
PHILIP J HARE® 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. NW. ) 391.7271
DONALD L HERSKOVITZ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006 CoR R LA Ky

LESTER A KAT2 (813) 461 .42
ROBERY J MIULSTONE $20ZNa31- 11174 it
JOMN P SEARS CABLE BASKIN. WASH. D.C. MIAMI, FL
WILLIAM P SULLIVAN (305) 379.0667
JOHN S WARD

PALM BEACH, FL
* ADMITTED N VA ONLY (305) 859.3377

HYATTSVILLE. MD
4301) 439 39500

NEW YORK CITY, NY
(212) 697-3070

SYRACUSE NY
(3151 424.0596

HARRISBURG. PA
(717) 234-6153

19, PITTSBURGH, PA
1412) 562-8600

FALLS CHURCH, VA
1703) 2418917
New Yorkers for Robin Duke
Peter H. Bickford, Sec.
Suite 3900
600 Third Avenue
New York, NY 10016

Dear Mr. Bickford:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $200 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to
your 1978 campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $100 attributed to Lewis Rudin and
$100 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure




BASKIN aND SEARS .

:&::E sasum ATTORNEYS AT LAW o e P
PeOsBIN 818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. NW (308) 391.7271

PUILIP J MARE®
DONALD L NERSKOWITZ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006 CLEARWATER. FL
(813) 4614222

LESTER A KATZ
ROBERT J MILLSTONE 1292 0312l s
JOHN P SEARS CABLE BASKIN. WASH D.C MIAMI, FL
WALLIAM P SULLIVAN (308) 3790667
JOHN § WARD ;
PALM BEACH. FL
* ADMITTED IN VA ONLY (305) 659.3377
HYATTSVILLE. MD
(301) 4393900

NEW YORK CITY NY
(212) 687 3070

SYRACUSE NY
(315) 424 0596

HARRISBURG PA
1717) 234 6153

August 19, 1980 PITISBURGH. PA

(412) 562-8600

FALLS CHURCH VA
(703) 241-8917

Committee to Reelect Congressman Bill Green
Lewis J. Sperber

120 Broadway

New York, NY 10005

Dear Mr. Sperber:

This letter is on behalf of Mr. Lewis Rudin and
concerns the $1,000 contribution which Mr. Rudin made to

your campaign.

In accordance with the attached letter of Mr. and
Mrs. Rudin to the Federal Election Commission, that
contribution should be listed on your Reports to the Federal
Election Commission as $500 attributed to Lewis Rudin and

$500 attributed to Basha Rudin.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

John Ward

JW/1h
Enclosure
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David Branch, Esq.

Federal Election Commission
1325 K St. NW

Washington, DC 20463
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